SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES July 10, 2001

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Pam Witman, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Teresa & Russ Lowell, Eric Herrle and Deb Wentworth.

Meeting called to order at 8:30 p.m.

Bob announced that Roland Denby came through his surgery very well and is home recuperating.

APPOINTMENTS

8:00 p.m. – Deb Wentworth was present for the opening of the bids to paint the Taylor House as follows:

A & I Services - \$11,300 State Line Painting - \$3,500 Bouchers - \$5,260 B. A. Nadeau - \$7,980

Turned the bids over to the Taylor House Board of Trustees to review and will come back next week with a recommendation for the Board of Selectmen.

NEW BUSINESS

- Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to appoint Paul Verrell to the Waterways
 Committee. Vote 2-0-0. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to appoint Jason
 L'Heureux to the Conservation Commission. Vote 2-0-0. Motion by Bob and seconded
 by Willis to appoint Fred Fay to the Road Review Committee. Vote 2-0-0. Motion by Bob
 and seconded by Willis to appoint Paul L'Heureux and Bob Gobeil to the Old Home Days
 Committee. Vote 2-0-0.
- 2. Discussed all the burning being done at the redemption center. John stated that they have been burning more than brush and have been warned about this. Have only been issued three burning permits. Will speak to them again. Discussed appointing two deputies. Will put something in writing and place on next weeks agenda.
- 3. DEP has agreed to pay all costs to retest the lagoons at the transfer station and a letter received from Greg Cunningham served to satisfy all the concerns the board had. Motion by Bob to accept the offer of DEP. Seconded by Willis. Vote 2-0-0.
- 4. Discussed the new transfer station stickers. The quote from RSD Graphics was only for a hexagon shaped sticker, numbered consecutively, quantity of 6,500 for a cost of \$1,235. LT's Inc. quoted \$746.31 for a round sticker with the hexagon shape in the center and \$1,250.37 for a hexagon cut sticker. Discussed charging \$2.00 per sticker and the process for handing them out. Agreed that to charge \$2.00 each would cover the cost of the sticker as well as cover the cost of extra help if necessary. Bob suggested that there not be any laminated stickers. Eric suggested putting expiration dates on laminated stickers if you did continue to have them.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Willis announced the mercury collection date of August 4th at the Waterboro transfer station. It is an area collection center and will have a representative from RWS present. Dave Chauvette will also be available for traffic control. Read a list of mercury containing

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 7/12/01

Page 2

items which can be disposed of at this collection site. Discussed a hazardous waste pick up and Willis to contact Buxton to find out cost.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to adjourn at 9:00 p.m.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

- 1. Appointment Papers
- 2. Concealed Weapon Applications

APPROVED

Date: